

Big shout-out to member Andre Batz and his friends Eric & Anthony. They filled in the pot holes in the driveway and also cleared the bee's nests off the course.

## MID THUMB BOWMEN

## September 2017 - Membership Meeting

Board Members Present: Jim Davis, John Parr, Dave Whitson, CR LaFata, & Al Burk

Board Members Absent: Joe Sinka

Members Present: Mark Hurlburt, Agnes Whitson, Gary Parker, Tom Brown, Andre Batz, Michael Knox,

Marvin Powell, Todd Sepsey, Joe Sepsey, Kassie Sepsey

Meeting called to order at 3:20 pm by Mark Hurlburt

Motion made by CR LaFata to accept the reading of August meeting minutes. Seconded by Jim Davis. Motion passed.

Motion Made by CR LaFata to accept the reading of the August treasury report. Seconded by Jim Davis. Motion passed.

**I.A.A.** Archer of the Year Shoot: Shoot was hugely successful for the club. We had great numbers in the kitchen and the IAA donated \$500.00 to the club. Club member participation needs to improve at large shoots like this one.

Discussion around having an I.A.A. Indoor Shoot in March of 2018. More to come on this.

**Kicking Bear:** Had 84 kids this year. This was up from last year and it looke like it will continue to grow. Everyone had a great time.

**Raffle Ticket Sales:** A total of 1,908 tickets were sold this year. Shout out to club member Tom Brown who sold 550 on his own prior to Woods-N-Waters and also helped at the show.

Roadside Cleanup: Fall cleanup is scheduled for Wednesday 9/27 at 5pm. The more people cleaning up, the faster it goes.

**Woods-N-Waters:** We sold roughly 800 tickets at W-N-W this year. Jim Davis did a great job of organizing the booth. Shout out to the members that assisted during the weekend. We also sold 82 waters at the show even though it was a cool start to the weekend. Big shout-out to Dave Whitson for donating the CVA Muzzleloader prize for this year's raffle. Thanks Dave!!

Pull Mower: Jim Davis got the mower running and it Is at the club being used.

**Brush Hog** – Member Jeff Guernsey sold his brush hog to Pete and all proceeds will be donated to the youth league. Thanks Jeff!!

**Halloween Party** – Cancelled this year as it has not been talked about much and participation looks to be low.

Christmas Party – It's that time of year again. The Christmas Party will be on Saturday, December 2, 2017. Santa will be making an appearance and handing out presents. Please bring a wrapped gift for your child(ren) to be handed out at this time. Also, bring a sampling of your favorite recipe for everyone to try during dinner.

**November Scheduling meeting:** The scheduling meeting will be Saturday, November 11, 2017, at 11am. This is your opportunity to schedule a shoot if you would like to run one yourself. Club members can run shoots.

Motion made by Jim Davis to end the meeting at 4:02 p.m. Seconded by CR LaFata.

## Club Calendar

November 11th

Club Scheduling Meeting

December

Christmas Party

 $2^{\text{nd}}$ 

Youth League

January 2018

Begins!!

Welcome New Club
Members!!

Marvin Powell &

Michael Knox



Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM